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Junod, Rebecca

From: Wenzheng_Feng@bayhealth.org

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 11:27 AM é —02

To: Seeley, Shawn

Subject: [External_Sender] broad scope license AMP approve letter for pending license
07-14850-01 amendment

Attachments: AMP_Palaniswaamy.pdf

Hi, Mr. Seeley: | 030075[4§

As discussed over phone, attached please find the broad scope license AMP approval letter for Geethpriya

Palaniswaamy.
It is the supporting document for pending license (Bayhealth Medical Center, Dover, DE; 07-14850-01) amendment to add

Fan Zhang as HDR AMP.
Please help to process the amendment as soon as possible, we have clinical coverage emergency situation, thanks.

Best regards,

Wenzheng Feng, M.Sc., DABR
Chief Medical Physicist
Bayhealth Medical Center
Dover, DE 19901
302-531-6233 (cell)
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August 4, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

Geethpriya Palaniswaamy is an Authorized Medical Physicist (AMP) for HDR protocols
approved under Scott & White Memorial Hospital’s broad scope radioactive materials
license [.00331 beginning June 2012.

Sincerely

Dgwtd Jones, MS, CKZP;DABR
Radiation Safety Officer

Scott & White Memorial Hospital
Baylor Scott & White Health
2401 S 31* Street

Temple, TX 76508

254-724-4919
dljones@sw.org



